Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

2E

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4576728-3042633
113-0856686-1497035
113-3072197-5997863

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 7

Total $725.46

Approved items

E| ] Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 1/2\" Socket
' $6.59 | Qty: 12
E] 3 Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 3/4\" Socket
$5.49 | Qty. 10
[x] 4 Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 1\" Socket
. $8.37 | Qty: 4
x] 3 Swpeet 246Pcs SAE & Metric Grease Nipple Assortment Kit, Hydraulic Grease

Fittings Standard with Plastic Grease Fitting Cap - 1/4\", 1/8\" M6 M8 M10 Straight,
90 Degree, 45 Degree Angled Grease Zerks
$22.68 | Qty: 1



10ml Pipette Tips - FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC 1-10ml Pipettor Tips 400pcs, for
Adjustable Volume Micropipette
$97.84 | Qty 4

Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner
$12.99 | Qty. 3

ITW Dymon Scrubs In-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towel 6 Buckets of 72 Towels EA
$99.00 | Qty: 1

Your Account  Amazon.com Help
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Industrial & Scientific

< Back to results

Hello

Janitorial & Facilities

Al ¥

Safety Supplies

Rollt over image to zoom in

1/2 schedule 80 pvc cap

Medical Supplies  Food Service

Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe
Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 3/4"
Socket

Brand: Spears Manufacturing
17 ratings | 7 answered questions

$549

Size: 0.75 Inch

0.25 Inch 0.5 Inch 0.75 Inch 1 Inch
1.25 Inch 1.5 Inch 2 Inch 2.5 Inch
3 Inch 3/8 Inch 4 Inch 6 Inch 8 Inch

Number of Items: 1

Size 0.75 Inch

Material Polyvinyl Chloride

Brand Spears Manufacturing

Item 1.38 x 1.38 x 1.38 inches

Dimensions

LxWxH

Connector Socket

Type

Item Weight  0.25 Pounds

About this item

e Cap for closing the end of a pipe or fitting

o Socket opening for connecting to a male pipe or fitting

e PVC for chemical and corrosion resistance, high
strength, and less weight than fittings made from
metal

e Maximum operating temperature of 140 degrees F

e Meets ASTM D1784 and D2467 standards for quality
assurance, and certified by NSF International for
potable water service

Product Specifications

Ean 0054211159927

Global Trade 00054211159927
Identification
Number
Item Weight 4 ounces
Model 847-007
Number

Number of 1
Items

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

$ 549
FREE delivery June 3 - 7. Details

Or fastest delivery June 2 - 6.
Details

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 10
Add to Cart

Buy Now

8 Secure transaction

Ships from A 2 Z AQUATIC SUPPLY
Sotd by A 2 Z AQUATIC SUPPLY

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

New (4) from
$5.49 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$5.80
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: EKOLIFE INC

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

$8.47
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: PlumberStock

$8.93
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: YourSupplyStop

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon



Industrial & Scientific

« Back to results

Hello

Janitorial & Facilities

All ~

Safety Supplies

Roll over image to zoom in

1/2 schedule 80 pvc cap

Medical Supplies  Food Service

Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe
Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 1"
Socket

Brand: Spears Manufacturing
17 ratings | 7 answered questions

$837

Size: 1 Inch
0.25 Inch 0.5 Inch 0.75 Inch 1Inch
1.25 Inch 1.5Inch 2 Inch 2.5 Inch
3 Inch 3/8 Inch 4 Inch 6 Inch 8 Inch

Number of Items: 1

Size 1Inch

Material Polyvinyl Chloride

Brand Spears Manufacturing

Item 1.75 x 1.75 x 1.63 inches

Dimensions

LxWxH

Connector Socket

Type

item Weight 0.4 Pounds

About this item
o (Cap for closing the end of a pipe or fitting

e Socket opening for connecting to a male pipe or fitting

e PVC for chemical and corrosion resistance, high
strength, and less weight than fittings made from
metal

¢ Maximum operating temperature of 140 degrees F

e Meets ASTM D1784 and D2467 standards for quality
assurance, and certified by NSF International for
potable water service

Product Specifications

Ean 0054211159941

Global Trade 00054211159941
Identification
Number
Item Weight 6.4 ounces

Number of 1

Items
Part Number 847-010
Size 1Inch

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

$ 8%
FREE delivery June 3 - 7. Details

Or fastest delivery June 2 - 6.
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 4
Add to Cart
Buy Now

o
W Secure transaction

Ships from A 2 Z AQUATIC SUPPLY
Sold by A 2 Z AQUATIC SUPPLY

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

New & Used (6) from
$8.32 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$8.32
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: EKOLIFE INC

$9.48
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Custom Hydroponic

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

$10.49
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: YourSupplyStop

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon



Hetlo A+ 1/2 schedule 80 pvc cap

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies ~ Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

¢« Back to results

Spears 847 Series PVC Pipe

$659
Fitting, Cap, Schedule 80, 1/2"

FREE delivery June 3 - 7. Details
Socket y
Brand: Spears Manufacturing Or fastest delivery June 2 - 6.
17 ratings | 7 answered questions Details
$659 Select delivery location
In Stock.
Size: 0.5 Inch
Qty: 12
0.25 Inch 0.5 Inch 0.75 inch 1Inch
Add to Cart
1.25 Inch 1.5 Inch 2 Inch 2.5Inch
Buy Now

3 Inch 3/8inch 4 Inch 6 Inch 8inch .
@ Secure transaction

Number of Items: 1 Ships from A 2 Z AQUATIC SUPPLY
Size 0.5 Inch Soldby A2 ZAQUATIC SUPPLY
Material Polyvinyl Chloride Return policy: Eligible for
Brand Spears Manufacturing Return, Refund or Replacement
Item 1.25x1.13 x 1.13 inches within 30 days of receipt
Dimensions )

Roll over image to zoom in LxWxH Add to List
Connector Socket
Type
Item Weight  0.15 Pounds New (5) from

$6.54 & FREE Shipping
About this item

e Cap for closing the end of a pipe or fitting

e Socket opening for connecting to a male pipe or fitting Other Sellers on Amazon

e PVC for chemical and corrosion resistance, high $6.54 Add to Cart
strength, and less weight than fittings made from ) .
metal & FREE Shipping
e Maximum operating temperature of 140 degrees F U e
e Meets ASTM D1784 and D2467 standards for quality $7.59 Add to Cart
ass.tm:lnce, ind cert'lﬁed by NSF International for & FREE Shipping
B B Sold by: YourSupplyStop
8.39 Add to Cart
Product Specifications $
& FREE Shipping
Ean 0054211159903 Sold by: PlumberStock
Global Trade 00054211159903 Have one to sell?
Identification S
Number

Item Weight ~ 2.40 ounces

Model 847-005
Number

Number of 1
Items



5/25/22, 12:37 PM

Al Best Sellers  Amazon Basics

Four E's Scientific 10ml Pipette Tips Microchemical Disposable Liquid Pipettor Tips 10mL 100pcs Autoclavable Polypropylene (P...

Hello
Select your address

All

four e's 10ml pipette tips

New Releases  Prime »  Today's

Muysic  Books  Amazon Momse

Helio, Sign in Relurng

Account & Lists » & Orders

¢ Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

10ml Pipette Tips - FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC
1-10ml Pipettor Tips 400pcs, for
Adjustable Volume Micropipette

Visit the FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC Stare
139 ratings | 11 answered questions

$1 0499 {$26.25 /100 Items)

& FREE Returns

vy

Coupntg Save an extra $6 when you apply this coupon. Terms

Size: 1
( 10ml 5mil imi
C imiBlue i 10ul 200ul
. 200ul Yellow |

Number of Items: 400

100

¢ 1000

t 2000

! 5000

Soft, flexible tip cone ensures better pipette tip sealing

The Original, high-quality tip reduces the amount of force needed

to attach and eject tips, significantly lowering the risk of repetitive

stress injury (RSI)

¢ 100% Brand New, Best customer service.Factory direct. High
quliaty .

o Perfect airtight seal ensures no leak

Exceptaional accuracy and precision

]

Product Specifications
Number of Items 400

Size 10ml

Specification for this product family

Brand Name  FOUR E'S SCIENTIFIC
Part Number 4E-TIPS-FU
UNSPSC Code 41000000

$104°° (s26.25 /100 items)
& FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, May 31

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 26. Order within 1 hr 8
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.

Add to Cart

-
p

{ Buy Now

% Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by 4E's Scientific
Packaging Shows what's inside. T...

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

prime

-

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

[~} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

3,967

All-new Fire 7 tablet

Spensored

https://www.amazon.com/Scientific-Microchemical-Disposable-Pipette-Pipettor/dp/B09TZR4WYQ/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=Q010EG39RKTU&keywords... 1/8



5/24/22, 1:34 PM

Hello

Select youra

delvosy Tools & Home lmprovement v

e

Al Best Sellers  Amazon B

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools

%‘\ &-{;\

o DERNORD Tri-clamp Stainless Steel 304 Single Pin Heavy Duty Tri Clamp with Wing Nut for Ferrule TC with 1 pc...

Industrial & Scientific » Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing @ Hydraulic Equipment » Fittings

eet 246Pcs SAE & Metric
se Nipple Assortment Kit,
aulic Grease Fittings

dard with Plastic Grease

g Cap - 1/4", 1/8" M6 M8

PRODUCT MODE

-+
e

- o .
: i i - = BStraight, 90 Degree, 45
$ i £ e : g
. . - =» @@ < ree Angled Grease Zerks

Swpeet

A el i 112 ratings

. e / (d XD
e s 99

=3 e C= 2

it, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
Returns

ent models

Roll over image to zoom in

item Package Quantity: 245

= | mg a8 5
fEo g b < | 180 181 205 240 245
o $17.99 $17.99 $20.99 $2399 | $22.99 |
m Material Plastic
Brand Swpeet
Connector Nipple, Cap
Type
Number Of 1,20, 10
Pieces
About this item
e @ 1, Package Included -------—-- In this kit,You will get

1/4"-28 straight: 20Pcs; 1/4"-28 45-
degrees:10Pcs;1/4"-28 90-degrees: 10Pcs; 1/8"-27
90-degrees:10Pcs; 1/8"-27 45-degrees: 10Pcs;
1/8"-27 straight: 20Pcs. Red M6 grease fitting caps:
15Pcs; Blue M8 grease fitting caps:15Pcs.Black M10

grease fitting caps: 15Pcs.M6 x 45° 10Pcs; M6 x 90°:

10Pcs; M6 x Straight: 20Pcs; M8 x 45°: 10Pcs; M8 x
90°: 10Pcs; M8 x Straight: 20Pcs; M10 x 45°: 10Pcs;
M10 x 90° 10Pcs; M10 x Straight: 20Pcs.

o @ 2, High quality ---------- These zerk fittings are
made of high-strength zinc-plated steel. The

galvanized steel is more durable and has better rust-

resistance even under extreme environments.

o @ 3 With Plastic Grease Fitting Caps ----——---
Assorted grease fitting caps to resist dust, Have 2
Colors 2 Sizes grease fitting caps - M6 and M10.
Made of High quality plastic for perfect fit, easy to
use, Can be used for a long time. Keeps Bleeder
Screws Free From Dirt And Moisture, You will Love
the color coding and the price. More of a plasticky
type of cover.

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BO8MF87W2S/ref=sspa_dk_detail_0?pd_rd_i=BO8MF87W2S&pd_rd_w=fSoDe&pf_rd_p=33c4e3fc-b90b-44ce-8b60-Ocaf...

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Smart Home

Sponsored

$22%

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, May 30
if you spend $25 on items
shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
May 26. Order within 10 hrs 25
mins

Select delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

& Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon
Sold by Swpeet

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

prime

R

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

$10.99 sprime

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Amazon.com: Swpeet 246Pcs SAE & Metric Grease Nipple Assortment Kit, Hydraulic Grease Fittings Standard with Plastic Greas...

1/9



5/24/22, 1:29 PM

Helle

Select vour address Automotive Parts & Accessories ¥
Select your address

AL Best Sel

Automotive Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts ~ Accessories Tools & Equipment ~

24

Health & Household » Household Supplies » Paper & Plastic » Paper Towels

crubs In-A-Bucket
Towel 6 Buckets
A

tings

96

SCR'

b '“‘*Pay $18.49/month for 6 months, interest-free upon

&"‘_j_‘“ﬂ approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card

- Se———

:aning Towels
" s

4 ails
¢ FREE Shipping

i WII s mazwtﬁmi {gqé § ! A item

aciﬁc Blue Ultra 8" High-Capacity
%y Recycled Paper Towel Rolls by GP PRO
% (Geergia-Pacific), White, 26490, 1,150
Linear Feet Per Roll, 6 Rolls Per Case
{(1875)

$85.44 ($14.24/Roll Towels)
% Climate Pledge Friendly

24

Sponscred

Frequently bought together

Total price: $195.89

Add all three to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

F2 This item: ITW Dymon Scrubs In-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towel 6 Buckets of 72 Towels EA $110.96

Car Care ~

Tub O Towels TW90 Heavy-Duty 10" x 12" Size Multi-Surface Cleaning Wipes, 90 Count Per Canister $14.94
Scott Shop Towels Original {75130), Blue Shop Towels, 1 Roll/Pack, 30 Packs/Case $69.99 ($4.24/100 Sheets)

A S B B D T S A B e i i s st

Amazon.com: ITW Dymon Scrubs In-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towel 6 Buckets of 72 Towels EA : Industrial & Scientific

All-new Fire 7 Kids tablet

Motorcycle & Powersports © Truck ~

Spornisored

$1 10°%

FREE delivery May 27 - 31.
Details

Select delivery location
In Stock,
Qty: 1
Add to Cart

{ Now !
| Buy o

i .
@ Secure transaction

Ships from PLEXSUPPLY.
Sold by PLEXSUPPLY.

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add to List

New (4) from
$110.96 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$111.10 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: flipcost

$115.99 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Pilots HQ LLC

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https /lwww.amazon. com/ITW Dymon Bucket CIeaner—Buckets/dp/BO1IRIEULG/ref—asc df BO1IRIEULG/’7tag hyprod-20&llnkCode—dfO&hvad|d =312... 17



